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Michael Ring T.D. 
 
 
13th April, 2022 
 
 
PQ 17601/22  To ask the Minister for Health the number of staff who are presently absent from work on 
full pay due to suspension or workplace disputes in his Department and in agencies and public bodies 
within his area of responsibility; the number who have been absent from work for up to three, three to 
six, six to twelve and over twelve months in tabular form; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -
Michael Ring 
 
Dear Deputy,     
 
I refer to your recent parliamentary question above which was sent to the HSE for reply.  
 
As of 30th March 2022, there are 52 staff on Administration Leave across the HSE.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
_________________________ 
Marie O’Sullivan  
National HR 
 

Duration Number of Staff 

< 3 Months 0 

3 to 6 Months 1 

6 to 12 Months 6 

> 12 Months 45 

Total 52 


